CITY COUNCIL MEETING
TUESDAY, MAY 28, 2019
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AFTER PUBLISHED AGENDA



CLOSED SESSION AGENDA ITEM #2

CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY
NEGOTIATORS

Pursuant to Government Code 54956.8
Lead Negotiators: City Manager McAdoo; City Attorney
Lawson; Assistant City Manager Hurtado; Deputy City
Manager Ott; Public Works Director Ameri; Assistant
City Attorney Brick; and Management Analyst Il
Stefanski.

Under Negotiation: Caltrans Parcel Group 8: Grove Way
APNs: 415-0180-070-00, 415-0180-068-01, 415-0180-
076-00, 415-0180-084-01, 415-0180-073-00, 415-0180-
074-00, 415-0180-075-00, 415-0180-072-00, 415-0180-
071-00, 415-0180-069-01, 415-0190-064-00, 415-0180-
083-01, 415-0180-080-00, 415-0180-082-01, 415-0180-
081-01.

EMAIL FROM ALICIA G. LAWRENCE



From: Alicia Lawrence < >

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 9:58 AM

To: List-Mayor-Council <List-Mayor-Council@hayward-ca.gov>

Cc: The Hayward Collective <thecollective@thehaywardcollective.com>
Subject: Parcel 8

CAUTION:This is an external email. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you know the
content is safe.

Dear Mayor and City Council,

It has been brought to my attention that this evening’s closed
session will include a discussion on negotiations of Caltrans
Parcel 8.

[ want to make clear my personal support for the tenants of
Parcel 8. Their efforts for agency and control of the land and
homes they occupy is not wholly apart from The Hayward
Collective’s anti-displacement efforts.

The Hayward Collective made it very clear how we felt about the
evictions and displacement of the Parcel 5 tenants. By the time
we understood what was happening on Parcel 5; it was too late.

But it is not too late for the Parcel 8 tenants. And it is not too late
for the City of Hayward to affirm that community-controlled
land has a distinct and important role in stabilizing vulnerable
communities.

[ know your goal is to maximize the sales of these parcels so that
the City of Hayward gets money. [ know the red in the City of
Hayward'’s financial forecasts has only recently diminished. But
it is not ok to prop yourselves up on the backs of vulnerable
community members.


mailto:List-Mayor-Council@hayward-ca.gov
mailto:thecollective@thehaywardcollective.com

[ hope you continue to collaborate and work with the Parcel 8
tenants and that the negotiations on the table tonight do not
threaten what they are trying to achieve.

Sincerely,
Alicia G. Lawrence
Member, The Hayward Collective

Alicia G. Lawrence
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AGENDA QUESTIONS & ANSWERS
MEETING DATE: May 28, 2019

Item #6: Professional Services Agreement with St. Francis Electric, Inc.: Approval of Amendment No. 2 to Increase the Agreement by $200,000 for a Total Not-to-Exceed

Amount of $475,000

In reviewing the agenda item regarding the contract to address
streetlights, a couple questions came to mind.

1. How many streetlights are damaged each year?
2. Arethere any visible trends to this issue (ex: specific

intersections that need frequent repairs, times of
day/week/year that have higher incidents)?

1. Staff approximates about 3-5 traffic cabinets hit per year, 12-20 street lights per year,
and 16 signal poles per year.

2. Staff sees no trends based on time of day or year, but a trend regarding high speed
corridors and corners.

Some of the light poles are decorative ones installed at Mission project and are several times
more expensive than the non-decorative ones.
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Schools without working fire alarms after
Sandy

Seven On Your Side

By abc7NY Archive
Friday, September 6, 2013

NEW YORK
But for thousands, their schools will be missing something: working fire alarms!

Parents alarmed this could happen, reached out the 7 on your side for answers.

Would you send your kid to school with no working fire alarms? As the school year begins,
that's the question scores of parents at four of New York public schools are asking themselves.

"We need safety in our kids' school," said Lina Elshawari, a parent.

Brought to tears out of fear her three kids could die in a fire while at school, Lina Elshawari
says New York City should be ashamed it's allowing students inside a school with no working
fire alarms.

"There's nothing for a teacher on the wall to pull that's what it comes down to," said Steven
Jasiak, a P.S. 207 parent.

P.S. 207, the Howard Beach elementary school where their kids go, hasn't had functional fire
alarms since October 29th.

The system, housed in the school basement along with the boiler, was destroyed during
Superstorm Sandy and it's still not fixed in time for this school year.



ULTING - SPECIFVING

Fire alarm systems for schools

BY MANUELITA E. DAVID, SCHIRMER ENGINEERING, AN AON GLOBAL CO., CONCORD,
CALIF. SEPTEMBER 1, 2009

B @) () ) =

View the full story. including all images and figures. in our monthly digital edition

Children are our future, so when it comes to their safety, parents, guardians, and adults have a duty to
protect them. However, there are times when parents cannot be there to protect their children, such as
when they are in school. Once children are on school property, their safety and well-being become the
responsibility of the school personnel and administrators.

In reality, the safety and well-being of the children occurs long before they even step foot on a school
campus. The preliminary stage for safety in schools starts when architectural plans are developed for the
school and its buildings. These plans are reviewed by the state, county, or city building officials to
ensure the buildings are being built per applicable code requirements.

s IPANDUIT |
Authorities having jurisdiction (AHJ), code officials, field inspectors, and school districts have the
responsibility to ensure each building is built and maintained properly. Although construction of
buildings is an important safety factor, building systems—such as security systems, fire sprinkler, and

fire alarm systems—are equally important when it comes to protecting children and adults. Without a
fire alarm system, most schools cannot be opened or occupied.

This article provides information to fire alarm designers, code officials, and school personnel about the
basic requirements for school fire alarm systems, as well as the various design approaches for complying
with the applicable codes and meeting the different fire safety needs of schools.

What the codes say

The International Building Code (IBC) and International Fire Code (IFC) provide minimum
requirements for fire alarm systems, which consist of manual fire alarm boxes throughout the school.
California adopts even more stringent codes, such as automatic detection throughout the buildings,

By using this website, vou agree W ow use of cookies. This may include persoralization of content and ads, and traffic analytics. X
Review our Privacy Poliev for more information.




11/26/2018 New bill could legalize liquid cremation in Texas

When vou give
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of East Texas

By Sophia Constantine | February 8, 2017 at 9:12 PM CST - Updated July 9 at 10:20 PM

(KLTV) - The end is inevitable for all of us. When a loved on dies, families must decide whether to bury or
cremate their remains. A Texas lawmaker wants to add a third, relatively new option to the list which would use

liquid to dissolve the body.

"We are open to all options. We want to be able to help and assist a family do whatever they chose to do," said
Rosewood Premier Funeral Home Marketing and Public Relations Director Savoy Fambles.

And a new option, one that leaves less of a carbon footprint could be coming to Texas. It's called alkaline
hydrolysis or liquid cremation.

"It is really the same process as regular cremation, it just uses a water process as opposed to fire,” Fambles said.

A hyperbaric chamber is used to steam off all soft tissue and organs, leaving bone fragments behind in a flour
like white powder.

"And the bone fragments is still going to be returned to family members as ashes,” Fambles added.

htip://iwww.kitv.com/story/34459570/new-bill-could-legalize-liquid-cremation-in-texas/ 1/6



5/28/2019 SmartMetersMurder.com

Radiation: The Silent War Against You E}gg‘}mi% g?%ﬁ{lg%;a?ym—WWG v 61
Barrie Trower / Scientist - 13-Part Series T vor o ta o T ouEive-its only

minutes and covers the very real research on the health dangers of
The Dangers of Wi-Fi to Women and Children- An Interview with

cellphones and cell towers that is suppressed in the US media.

Barrie Trower Forced Smart Meters and IRS RAIDS - The Seizing of Personal
. Rights and Private Businesses in AMERICA. .. TYRANNY in

WiFi In Schools Causes Cancer - Barry Trower . . . AMERICA

Qbama Admits Cap and Trade to Skyrocket Prices Exposing the Dangers of EMR/Frequencies and Radiation - Smart

Disconnect (2012) - Official Trailer HD Meters with Jerry Fly

Barrie Trower: Dangers and Lethality of Microwave Technology

Resopance - Beings of Frequency (documentary film),

(2010) "Full Signal"
Roxy lopez Interview with Deborah Tavares Agenda?! SMART METERS. An urgent warning from America -

SMART METERS Deborah Tavares - YouTube

Hacking Expert David Chalk Joins Urgent Call to Halt Smart Intimidation- smart meter song

Dr. George Carlo EMF Cell Phone Dangers Interview

Grid- poster on Market Watch

Global "Smart Grid"

SMART METERS STARTING ON FIRE. ..

The Power Film: Smart Grid And Smart Meters Exposed

Alex Jones: "SmartMeter" Mega Rant

Smart Meter Danger . . .3 min VIDEO: SMUD Victim shows
bloody clothes caused by Smart Meter. SMUD Board is insulted.
SMUD = Sacramento Municipal Utility District

Cell Tower Attack: Mind Control & Microwave Sickness,

Tinnitus, Insomnia, Fatigue

Fire Concerns Lead PECO To Halt Smart Meter Installations
Alex Jones with Deborah Tavares

PDE ON THE ALEX JONES SHOW

Smart Meters NEW video - interview - Smart Meter shuts down
n man's pacemaker ;

The line in the sand...from Canada (YouTube)
Smart Meters and 10,000 Studies - Horrific Health Impacts

“Suppressed" - Hidden Dangers of Wireless Communications . . .
(RefuseSmartMeters.com)

Smart Grid - Electric Vehicles - General Motors is becoming
China Motors - YouTube

Smart Murder Meters - Anthony J Hilder

Levi Obama' 't Meter
. = VIN o1 LJ0amass »>mart (Mieters
Radiation All around you, and Through You! Anthony Hlider <vin.on Obama's Smart Meters

shows the new smart meters. The word "Smart" is used to Smart Meter Video - 12 minutes

create in your perception a psychological value or label for

this. No one would call them "Dumb" meters for Corporatocracy: The U.N.'s Anti Human Agenda with
example....But to call them "Murder Meters" may be a more Author Rosa Koire 1/3

accurate name for something that puts out constant long range

Radiation through buildings, vegetation, and through you. Dirty Electricity,

www.stopthecrime.net/smartmeters/videos/videos.htmi 112



5/28/2019

Higher and Constant Ambient radiation is the problem
now...meters, cell phones, wifi, all sending out waves through
you. The long term health effects to our population are
unknown at this stage. To add to the danger, Mini Cell phone
broadcasting transmitters are being installed at the same time
and right next to the "Smart” Meters. "Need information and
data relative to the creation and designed use of Smart Meters.
Is this as T suspect to be used to identify areas in the USA and
Britain to locate population groups that are of lower
intelligence and subject to extermination. In short the kill off
of the useless eaters and non productive groups. Blacks,
Browns, Asians, lower class Whites etc . We suspect they will
target these people for termination by ratcheting up the
voltage to a point which would render them mumified, docile
or dead. I believe the purpose of making smart meters
mandatory is to enable the CIA, NSA and the dept of Naval
Intelligence to soon determine which portions of the
population are to be terminated in accordance with the
Hiuminazi plan to reduce the population by 95%. Obviously
Kissinger, The Rothchilds, The Rockefellers, and others of
this Bvilarchy are party to this plan to reduce the population
of the planet by 95%. Bill Gates, Ted The Terrible Tumer, and
other Malthusians are actively engaged in bringing about this
mass murder that is obviously underway. We need those of
you who understand how this grid system works and how the
genicidal program is to be launched. Obviously this program
out Hitlers Hitler. Nothing like it in the history of Mankind
comes close to the carnage that could well be before us were
we not to act.  need your help to put the pieces of this
GeoGenicidal jigsaw puzzle together. Only those of you who
have knowledge and information at the highest level need
make contact. We need information with specifics explaining
how this control grid is in place and how it can be
dismantled.” Thank You...Anthony J Hilder contact:
anthonyjhilder@hotmail.com Be a Whistle Blower
Researcher or Serious Political Activist. Are you and
executive and engineer in a positions of mid to hi gh level
post won orking for a major electical provider in the USA,
UK, or Sweden and have knowledge as to how much damage
one of these Death Meters can do. We arc hunting for whistle
blowers. I will keep you identity visual and verbal from
public views. Will do interviews behind screens and with
voice altemators to cover the privacy issue. Weve already had
two who have given us large amounts of pertinent information
relative to the crimes now in the process of being committed.
anthonyjhilder@hotmail.com

SmartMetersMurder.com

Cell Tower Microwave Radiation Presentation by Magda Havas

Video on KCRA about leaking gas meters

Smart Meters - Electromagnetic Exposure Guidelines D

David Carpenter

California 'Smart' Meter Opt-Out Deci...

A parade of over 50 people opposed to wireless 'smart’
meters state the reasons for their resistance in the lead-up to
the precedent-sett ing California Public Utilities
Commission's vote, which, despite its many flaws,
represents an incremental victory for the growing
international Stop Smart Meter movement,

Rolling Back the Roll-Out

Well-intentioned, but miss-informed advocates of a world-
wide, wireless energy grid are waiching developments in
California and elsewhere with consternation as their ill-
conceived agenda begins to unravel due to massive and
growing science-based public opposition and the plan's own
internal technical problems.

www.stopthecrime.net/smartmetersivideos/videos.html

212



	00 - Cover Sheet
	01a - Cover Sheet Closed Session Item 2
	01b - Email from Alicia Lawrence
	02a - Cover Sheet - Questions & Answers
	02b - 2019-05-28 MCC QA
	03a - Public Comment cover sheet Wynn Grinch
	03b - Public Comments Wynn G

